TRAPPER MINING INC.

P.O. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401

November 20, 2023

Mr. Foster Beckett

BLM Little Snake Resource Area
455 Emerson St

Craig, CO 81625

Re: Minor Revision MR-229: J-Pit Additional Topsoil Stripping
Dear Mr. Beckett:

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (CDRMS) recently approved
the above-referenced revision. The CDRMS decision form is enclosed.

The revised permit documents associated with this MR are enclosed and may now be
incorporated into your permit document.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the enclosed information.

Sincerely,
Lodoom

Graham Roberts
Environmental Supervisor
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¢ Revisions notebook (w/o encl)
R. Reilley, CDRMS (w/o encl)



